Ann Kehoe - , : , ‘ : R : -
L i B T )
From: - Jim O'Callaghan <jim@ocallaghanmoran.com>

Sent: - 12 November 2013 16:01 - _

To: Ewa Babiarczyk , ,

Subject: Ormonde Organics Licence Reg No W0287-01

Dear Ms Babiarczyk,
I refer to the Article 14 Response and | confirm the following: )
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supersedes all previous drawing showing emission points. é@ . o ;
It is not proposed to install a waste dryer at the facility. s : , _ ‘

3. At present the finished compost is stored inside the compost c:,_&ﬁm\w:.m: area that has a capacity to store approximately 150m cubic metres of finished
product. Itis not proposed to change this arrangement. The &mmﬁx@%\oamm tanks will have a combined capacity of approximately 10,000 cubic meters.
4. The proposed new leachate tank will collect leachate from compostin &w&wﬁ:mﬁ contain Animal By Products (ABP). This is required to avoid cross contamination
- of non ABP compost. The leachate will be recirculated to the ABP noa_oommw ays. : _ L _
5. Inthe ELRA, the costing of the ‘Worst Case’ Scenario is set out.in Table 7.1 mﬂ@mﬁocsﬁm to €37, 490 including VAT, while the estimated cost of the

-implementation of the CRAMP is set out in Table 7.2 an amounts to Mwwhmmw.mwm@mm@oﬁm VAT.
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Regards,

Jim O’Callaghan

0.0m:mu:w: Moran & Associates
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants

Tel: 021 4321521

Fax: 021 4321522

Email: jim@ocallaghanmoran.com
Web: http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com
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